CHINO VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Our Motto:
Student Achievement - Safe Schools - Positive School Climate
Humility - Civility « Service

DATE: May 4, 2023
TO: Members, Board of Education
FROM: Norm Enfield, Ed.D., Superintendent

PREPARED BY: Gregory J. Stachura, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities, Planning,
and Operations

SUBJECT: BOUNDARY OPTIONS PRESENTATION FOR CAL AERO
PRESERVE ACADEMY AND PRESERVE SCHOOL #2

BACKGROUND

On February 2, 2023, the Board of Education received information and a presentation on
the boundary timeline and process for Cal Aero Preserve Academy and Preserve School
#2.

Since then, District staff and its consultants have held multiple meetings with the
boundary committee, and Cal Aero Preserve Academy parents and community
members.

Boundary Committee Cal Aero Preserve Academy
Meeting Dates Community Meeting Dates
February 22, 2023 March 21, 2023,10:00 am & 6:00 pm
March 8, 2023 March 22, 2023, 10:00 am & 6:00 pm
March 22, 2023 April 4, 2023, 10:00 am & 6:00 pm
April 12, 2023 April 5, 2023, 10:00 am & 6:00 pm
April 26, 2023

Additionally, Cal Aero parents and guardians, have been given the opportunity to
complete a survey to rank the four boundary scenarios presented to the boundary
committee.

Discussion of this item supports the goals identified within the District’s Strategic Plan.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended the Board of Education discuss the boundary options presentation
for Cal Aero Preserve Academy and Preserve School #2.

FISCAL IMPACT

None.
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